

CHACOMBE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 5 December 2016 at 7.00pm in the Village Hall.

Present: Cllrs Peter Gliwitzki, Richard Bee, Dick Bloxham, Bryan Wimbush, Bob Fyfe, Robert Tustian and the Clerk.

		Action
16094	Apologies: Cllr. Pat Thomas, Roger Bell, Ian Williams: Accepted.	
16095	Minutes of previous meeting : 7 November 2016 Draft minutes had been distributed, were taken as read and signed as a true record of the meeting.	
	Matters Arising	
16087	Luke Warren from The Ground Care Company is going to submit a quotation for 2017, and would be available for a meeting along with Berry Close to discuss mowing issues.	Clerk Cllr. Bloxham
16061	Reduction of speed limit through the village. To arrange a meeting to discuss issues with Highways.	Clerk Cllr.Bee
16074	Sale of land from SNH LGSS Law Ltd Northampton to be used.	
16097	Community Protection Plan 2017-2020. Contact Cllr. Sawbridge to ask why South Northants has not joined with Oxfordshire in regards to the emergency services.	Clerk
16098	Telephone box removal All agreed that due to only one call being made in the last year the kiosk should be removed as the consultation recommended.	
16099	Allotment notice board. Cllr Bee would liaise with Warwick Heighton.	
16100	Capital items for budgeting Resurfacing of the alley from Thornhill. Are Highways responsible? Speed alert signs, Highways for advice. Stone wall between Silver Street and Berry Close by the conservation verge. Pavements general repair/condition. Budget for the maintenance of land transferred from SNH.	
	Planning	
16101	S/2016/2949/FUL Mantine House 18 Silver Street, Chacombe.OX17 2JR Demolition of existing outbuilding and removal of covered courtyard. Creation of new single-storey rear extension to accommodate new kitchen. This was supported.	

Finance				
Barclays Bank Statements as of 30 December 2016				
		Business Current Account	£14801.64	
		Business Saver	£9445.70	
		Community Account	<u>£2552.36</u>	
			£26799.70	
Expenditure				
	Cheque	Payable to	Amount	Power
16102	101651	E-on	£75.05	Local Government Act 1972 s112
Information from Councillors				
Sign for the Church by The George and Dragon cannot be seen.				
Sign for the Chapel was on the wall but is no longer there.				
Highways are looking into this.				
Parking on Thorpe Road by the old post office on the bend is a problem, contact Highways.				

The next meeting is on the 9 January 2017

There being no further business the meeting closed at 19:40

1216 cpcm .docx

Peter L Gluck
21/1/17